Unknown

To: v Perkins, Edward R.

Subject: RE: S

no problem. attached is the hedge fund report. i sent you a color copy of the hedge fund report (it chokes up everyone's
email to s

----- Original Message-----

From: Perkins, Edward R.

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2003 4:26 PM

To: Kelly, Mavis A.

Subject:

Hi Mavis,

Hope things are OK. 1 just got off the phone with j He was asking

about who from OCIE was in charge of the team that conducted the hedge fund sweep examination of P He was
asking about the round-table. And he said that he had a few issues to discuss with you and mentioned a "huge
potential blow-up at Lancer”. | hope you don't mind, but | gave him your name and number. You should probably
expect a call from him in the near future if he hasn't already. Thanks.
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